
From: Jeff Tucker [mailto:jeff@tuckerlithographic.com]  

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 5:38 AM 
To: Adam L Tucker 

Subject: Re: Secrets 
 
My dearest Adam, 
  
I am sorry, no, very sorry to hear about your "event" with Ed.  No one knew what he was/is doing.  I did 
not realize what he had done to me until many years later, over 16 years ago through counselling.  Your 
dad and every else had no clue what he was capable of whether it was just a perversion or if he actually 
physically touched someone.  
  
You seem to have a lot of anger right now and you should be directing it at Ed and not your dad.  I am 
curious as to what has "now" brought this out in the open.  If you can share that info with me, I have 
deeper insights and experience than you would imagine. 
  
I have gone through the same thought process about my mother.  If I thought she knew anything and did 
not do anything to protect me from him, I would have nothing to do with her as well.  That is not my 
belief.  That is why I still have limited conversations with her.  I never shared any of this with your dad, so 
he really had no idea what I went through. 
  
I remember some years ago that you mentioned that you found Ed staring at you one morning when you 
woke up.  Unfortunately you did not share the rest of the story with me at that time.  I also thought, thank 
g-d he didn't do anything to you.  I know how difficult it is to come forward as a "victim" to tell people what 
happened.   I am sure you dad would have never allowed you to be anywhere near Ed if he thought there 
was a remote possibility.  I hope you know that to be true.  
  

  
Adam,  If you want to continue this line of conversation, please do so.  I do understand what you have 
gone through and might be of some help to talk to.  I am sharing this with you only because I think it is 
appropriate at this time.  I would appreciate you not sharing this with anyone else at this time. 
  
Be well my nephew.  Call me anytime if you want to talk or come out for a visit.  My cell is 832-689-5429. 
  
Unca Jeff 
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Adam L Tucker  
To: Tucker5002@comcast.net  
Cc: Mike Tucker - father of Adam Tucker ; Jeff Tucker ; merletucker@aim.com  
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 8:48 PM 
Subject: Secrets 

 
Dear Grandma Lois, 
 
I’m not sure exactly how old I was, but I think I was around 11 years of age when I visited you and 
Grandpa Ed at your home in West Palm Beach, Florida. You were still working at the time and it was the 
same visit during which you gave me an autographed picture from a previous Miss America winner that 
was working in your office. 
 
Grandpa Ed and I were watching television one day and Ed said that Claudia who was my step-mom at 
the time, had said I like this kind of movie and then proceeded to place a video cassette in the VCR. I 
don’t remember the details of the movie but I remember that it was pornographic. Ed then brought out 
vibrators that looked like back massagers that would strap to someone’s hand, and then said that it would 



feel good to put the vibrator on my crotch. He never touched me to my recollection, but I made him aware 
that I was uncomfortable with it and he stopped.  
 
The next morning, I woke up with Ed sitting in a chair next to my bed, staring at me. 
 
I don’t recall it ever happening again, but I have never felt comfortable in his company. 
 
I will not be attending Thanksgiving, but depending on how you respond to this I may be willing to meet 
you for lunch. 
 
Adam 
 
P.S. - Dad, 
When I told you that I woke up to Ed staring at me you said that he was harmless and dismissed it. Not 
knowing the details of why Jeff refuses to speak with your parents, but knowing that it involves Ed, I 
cannot understand how you would have allowed me to be in his company without your supervision. I 
trusted you as a child to protect me and instead, you sent me to someone that you had reason to believe 
could harm me. 

 


